
From: TVAPPS
To: Rosa Mora-Nichols
Cc: APIRT
Subject: FW: STEERS / TV 38507 / 4779 - Initial - NAVSTAR SAN ANTONIO MANUFACTURING - 798748
Date: Thursday, July 10, 2025 1:12:13 PM

Sean Wheeler
Business Support Section Process Coordinator
Air Permits Division | TCEQ
512-239-2253 | Sean.Wheeler@tceq.texas.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: steers@tceq.texas.gov <steers@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 10:49 AM
To: RFCAIR13 <RFCAIR13@tceq.texas.gov>; kyle.cunningham@sanantonio.gov; TVAPPS
<tvapps@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: STEERS Title V Application Submittal (New Application)

The TV-N application has been successfully submitted by Fabricio Babler. The submittal was received at
07/10/2025 10:48 AM.

 The Reference number for this submittal is 798748

 The confirmation number for this submittal is 663790.
 The Area ID for this submittal is 4779.
 The Project ID for this submittal is 38507.
The hash code for this submittal is
5E9570CB3CA5676E90277CFAE488AB1EF6031359690310B8260C4CBD476B3C74.

 You may access the original application submittal and the notice of final action documents from the COR Viewer
which is available at https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm?
fuseaction=openadmin.submitlog&newsearch=yes.

 If you have any questions, please contact the STEERS Help Line at 512-239-6925 or by e-mail at
steers@tceq.texas.gov.
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